

From: Kris Kroc

To: Jose Trevino

Date: August 14, 2012

Subject: FCC file number 0613-EX-ST-2012

Message:

Mr. Kroc, In accordance with FCC CFR 47, part 5.61 (a), a special temporary authorization (STA) may be issued for a duration of 6 months or less. If you anticipate the duration of your experiment may take longer than 6 months please file a regular application (form 442). If you would like to keep the STA, please provide a start/end date.

This request will go through the entire duration of the NASA Cargo Resupply Contract (CRS). Current contract end date is 31 Dec 2015.

Is there a way to convert this STA to a regular application, since I have already paid the fee and filled out all the information?

Thanks,
Kris